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Question ID Submission Date Question Answer
Q-003398 10/14/2025

1) Would the Port please provide a clearance diagram to which the proposed equipment should abide by?

2) Would the Port please remove the requirements for bidders to provide information on Repair Facilities? New equipment will be accompanied with a new-equipment warranty and a commissioning & training 
phase and will negate the need for those requirements. [Reference: Page 3, Section C, Repair Facilities.]

3) Would the Port please remove the warranty requirements noted in the ITB and replace them with the language below? [Reference: Page 3, Section C, Warranty Service and Performance.]

“LIMITED WARRANTY. Harsco Rail warrants products of its manufacture to be free of defects in material and workmanship, under normal use and service for a period of X (X) months from date of delivery to the 
original user. The obligation of Harsco Rail under this warranty is limited to repairing or replacing at its factories, or other location designated by it, any part or parts thereof which are returned within thirty (30) 
days of the date when failure occurs or defect is noted, with transportation charges prepaid by Buyer, and which upon examination appears to the satisfaction of Harsco Rail to have been defective. Such free 
repair or replacement does not include transportation charges, the cost of installing the new part or any other expense incident thereto. Harsco Rail will not be liable for other loss, damage, or expense directly 
or indirectly arising from the use of its product, nor will Harsco Rail be liable for special, incidental, or consequential damages. Ordinary wear and tear and damage from abuse, misuse, neglect or alteration are 
not covered by this warranty. Harsco Rail assumes no liability for expense incurred or repairs made outside its factories except by written consent. This warranty is null and void if instructions and operating 
procedures are not followed. Equipment and parts not manufactured by Harsco Rail, but which are furnished in connection with Harsco Rail products, are covered directly by the warranty of the manufacturer 
supplying them. THIS WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, 
WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED AND OF ANY OTHER OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF HARSCO RAIL. THE REMEDY SET FORTH ABOVE IS BUYER’S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR A BREACH OF THE WARRANTY.”

4) If replacing the warranty requirements as requested in Question #3 above, would the Port incorporate the following into Section C, Warranty Services and Performance of the ITB:

“Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, this warranty is in lieu of all other warranties expressed or implied including any implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, 
which are hereby disclaimed and of any other obligation or liability of Supplier. The remedy set forth above is the Port’s exclusive remedy for a breach of the warranty.”

5) Would the Port modify Attachment B Standard Terms and Conditions, Section 26 of the ITB to incorporate a reasonable cure period, as noted below?

“Seller shall be entitled to written notice of any intent of termination and shall have fifteen (15) calendar days from receipt of such notice to cure its default (“Cure Right Period”), as applicable, prior to the 
exercise of any remedy provided herein. Seller and Purchaser each agree to cooperate with the other Party in any and all attempts by Seller or Buyer, as applicable, to cure any default within this default cure 
period.”

1) No restrictions. Although our switch stands must 
be 6’ from center of track, 3’ high or less. 

2) Approved, see Addendum 1.

3) Request received. Language may be updated 
upon responsive and responsible low bidder 
determination.

4) Request received. Language may be updated 
upon responsive and responsible low bidder 
determination.

5) Approved, see Addendum 1.
Q-003400 10/14/2025 6) Would the Port modify Attachment B Standard Terms and Conditions, Section 22 of the ITB as follows: 

"Seller shall protect, indemnify, and save the Buyer harmless from and against any damage, cost or liability for any injuries to persons or property arising from negligent acts or omissions, or wilful misconduct, 
of Seller, its employees, agents or subcontractors."

7) Would the Port incorporate the following into the ITB No. PA000000385:  

“IN NO EVENT SHALL SELLER’S AGGREGATE LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE CONTRACT, WHETHER CAUSED BY A BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) OR OTHERWISE, 
EXCEED ONE HUNDRED (100) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL PRICE PAID BY THE PORT FOR THE PRODUCT(S) SOLD HEREUNDER PRIOR TO THE DATE OF SUCH CLAIM.”

8) Would the Port incorporate the following into the ITB No. PA000000385: 

“IN NO EVENT SHALL SELLER BE LIABLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, LOST PROFITS OR REVENUES OR DIMINUTION IN VALUE ARISING OUT 
OF OR RELATING TO THE CONTRACT, WHETHER OR NOT THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES HAS BEEN DISCLOSED IN ADVANCE OR COULD HAVE BEEN REASONABLY FORESEEN, REGARDLESS OF THE LEGAL OR 
EQUITABLE THEORY (CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE) UPON WHICH THE CLAIM IS BASED, AND NOTWITHSTANDING THE FAILURE OF ANY AGREED OR OTHER REMEDY OF ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.”

9) Would the Port incorporate the following into the ITB No. PA000000385: 

"All intellectual property rights, including copyrights, patents, patent disclosures and inventions (whether patentable or not), trademarks, service marks, trade secrets, know-how and other confidential 
information, trade dress, trade names, logos, corporate names and domain names, together with all of the goodwill associated therewith, derivative works and all other rights (collectively, "Intellectual Property 
Rights") in and to all products, documents, work product and other materials that are delivered to Buyer hereunder or prepared by or on behalf of Seller in the course of performing hereunder (collectively, the 
“Deliverables”) shall be owned by Seller. Buyer shall not acquire any ownership interest in any of the Intellectual Property Rights. Seller hereby grants Buyer a limited, nonexclusive, non-transferable, no-charge 
license to use the Intellectual Property Rights solely as necessary to make reasonable use of the products purchased hereunder."

6) Request denied. If the tamper is defective 
resulting in an injury or death, legal fees and 
compensation would be the responsibility of the 
vendor.

7) Request received. Insurance limits on award will 
be reviewed prior to contract execution.

8)  Request received. Insurance limits on award will 
be reviewed prior to contract execution.

9) Approved, see Addendum 1.

Q-003455 10/23/2025 1) Item# 3 – Jackfeet Extension option
Question – Our proposed machine do not have lifting option. Is this acceptable?

2) Item#6 – Shall have light reference (manual) – lifting & lining
Question – Our proposed machine do not have lifting and lining system. Is this acceptable?

1) Jackfeet Extension is a mandatory requirement.

2) The lifting and lining system is a mandatory 
requirement.


